


In 2009, a new
 3,960 square foot building w

as
constructed for the early intensive spaw

ning of
largem

outh bass. T
his building is referred to as the

B
ass P

ropagation F
acility. T

he hatchery also has a
cinder block fish house that contains four 700 gal-
lon holding tanks. T

he w
ater for the B

ass
P

ropagation F
acility and the older fish house is

supplied from
 a second w

ell that pum
ps 45 gallons

per m
inute. T

his w
ell also supplies the tw

o-story
m

anager’s residence constructed in 1918 and an
adobe office/w

orkshop/auxiliary living quarters
that w

as constructed in 1933. In 1983, a com
bina-

tion shop/fish feed storage m
etal building w

as con-
structed. L

ocated w
ithin the hatchery grounds is a

prim
itive artesian cam

pground that is m
aintained

by the hatchery staff and a shelter house that is
available by reservation.

Fish species cultured at the M
eade facility in the

spring include; largem
outh bass, grass carp, and fat-

head m
innow

s. In the sum
m

er m
onths, interm

ediate
channel catfish, bluegill, and koi carp are also pro-
duced. D

uring the w
inter m

onths som
e of the cul-

ture ponds are used for largem
outh bass brood fish,

fathead m
innow

s and grass carp. 
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M

eade Fish H
atchery

is located 8 m
iles south

and 5 m
iles w

est of
M

eade in M
eade

C
ounty K

ansas. T
his

departm
ent ow

ned site of 1,244 acres encom
passes

M
eade State Park and Fishing L

ake, M
eade W

ildlife
A

rea and M
eade Fish H

atchery. T
he M

eade
H

atchery is the only hatchery in southw
est K

ansas.
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M
eade Fish H

atchery w
as constructed on land

purchased from
 the T

urkey T
rack R

anch by the
Forestry, Fish and G

am
e C

om
m

ission in 1926.
N

um
erous artesian springs flow

ing several thousand
gallons of w

ater per m
inute coursed through the

property, m
aking it in ideal place for fish culture.

In the 1930’s the adobe office/w
orkshop com

plex
w

as built as w
ell as additional adobe buildings at

the hatchery and the state park, along w
ith the state

fishing lake. T
his undertaking w

as done by the
C

ivilian C
onservation C

orps (C
C

C
), during the

G
reat D

epression.
O

ver the life of the facility the hatchery has been
used to hatch bird eggs as w

ell as fish eggs.
Initially, the adobe com

plex w
as used along w

ith
tw

o other large adobe structures to serve as the
state’s pheasant hatchery. Pheasants w

ere raised

from
 1942 until 1964. A

m
erican B

ison and E
lk w

ere
also grazed on the w

est side of the property for pub-
lic exhibition for several years. T

he tall fence that
once held these herds still stand around the pasture
w

here these anim
als w

ere kept.
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T
he hatchery consists of

fifteen E
SS-13 lined ponds cov-

ering 19.5 surface acres holding
a volum

e of 44.6 acre feet of
w

ater. T
he term

 E
SS-13 relates

to a soil sealant that has been
applied to the soil to prevent
seepage. M

eade Fish H
atchery is

the first hatchery in the nation to
use this technique to seal ponds. W

ater for the
hatchery ponds is pum

ped from
 the O

gallala aquifer
using a 10-inch w

ell that is capable of delivering
1,500 gallons a m

inute for fish production. 
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